From: Lydick, Barbara, EMNRD

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Eagle Feather Federal 2 - Herkimer BQF Federal 1H
Date: Thursday, August 25, 2022 6:53:40 AM

Attachments: Compliance Response Revised cBZL227526830 08.23.2022.pdf

Good morning,

| am forwarding this email from Andrew Parker, | wanted to check with you to see if it was ok to
clear the compliance.

From: Andrew Parker <aparker@ameredev.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 7:30 AM

To: Lydick, Barbara, EMNRD <Barbara.Lydick@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dayeed Khan <dkhan@ameredev.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Eagle Feather Federal 2 - Herkimer BQF Federal 1H

Ms. Lydick,

Compliance (cBZL227526830) corrective actions are complete at the Herkimer BQF Federal 1H.
Attached is the corrective action report asking NMOCD for closure of the regulatory file.

Removal of the production equipment at the Eagle Feather is pending appropriate permits to
reroute flowlines. After rerouting the flowlines the equipment will be deconstructed and corrective
actions performed.

Please contact me with any questions.
Thank you,

Andrew Parker
Environmental Scientist
970-570-9535

AMEREDEV

AEP#: 20220307-1300-prodops

From: Lydick, Barbara, EMNRD <Barbara.lydick@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 2:26 PM

To: Andrew Parker <aparker@ameredev.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Eagle Feather Federal 2 - Herkimer BQF Federal 1H
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AMEREDEV

Ameredev I, LLC

2901 Via Fortuna Suite 600 * Austin, Texas 78746 * Phone (737) 300-4700

April 7, 2022 (revised August 23, 2022)

NMOCD - District 1 Hobbs
C/O Barbara Lydick

1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: Compliance Notice Response - Revised
Compliance #: ¢cBZ1.227526830
AEP #: 20220307-1300-prodops
Location: Herkimer BQF Fed #1H (API #: 30-025-20381)

Ms. Lydick,

Ameredev II performed compliance corrective actions on March 28-29, 2022 and the removal
of the tank battery, associated impacted material, and containment on August 15-16, 2022.
This revision includes the restoration of the tank battery area. Ameredev II respectfully asks
NMOCD for closure of the compliance notice.

Wellhead Cellar

The wellhead was power-washed and the wellhead cellar impacted material was excavated to
a depth of 1.5 ft. Impacted material was hauled to an NMOCD approved disposal facility.
The wellhead cellar was backfilled with clean pea gravel.

Completed compliance action.
March 28-29, 2022

oto o oh" actloi\ri from NOD ‘






Compliance #: cBZ1.227526830
AEP #: 20220307-1300-prodops
Herkimer BQF Fed #1H

Pump Jack Area
The production pad around the pump jack was surface scraped. Impacted material was hauled
to an NMOCD approved disposal facility. The surface was restored with clean caliche.

Photo of cmpliance action from Completed compliance action.
NMOCD March 28-29, 2022

Area outside of tank battery containment at pumpkin

The production pad around tank battery disposal line pumpkin was surface scraped. Impacted
material was hauled to an NMOCD approved disposal facility. The surface was restored with
clean caliche.

Photo of compliance action from “ Completed comliance action.
NMOCD March 28-29, 2022

04/07/2022 (revised 08/23/2022)

AMEREDEV





Compliance #: cBZ1.227526830
AEP #: 20220307-1300-prodops
Herkimer BQF Fed #1H

Area around the tank battery and within the containment

Ameredev Il removed the tank battery, liner, and containment walls; and hauled impacted
material off-site to an approved disposal facility. The surface was restored to an active
production pad.

Photo Eomlﬁce action from . | Photo of compliance action during Ameredev
NMOCD field inspection on 03/18/2022.

Photograph of former tank battery and containment area. The area of interest was restored
to an active production pad. Photo is viewing west-southwest from the Herkimer wellhead.
(August 16, 2022)

04/07/2022 (revised 08/23/2022)

AMEREDEV





Compliance #: cBZ1.227526830
AEP #: 20220307-1300-prodops
Herkimer BQF Fed #1H

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Mo

Andrew Parker
Environmental Scientist
Ameredev II (aka Ameredev Operation)

Cc: Dayeed Kahn, Ameredev Operating

04/07/2022 (revised 08/23/2022)

AMEREDEV






Due to your request, | have extended your date to October 5, 2022, on the Eagle Feather Federal 2
and the Herkimer BQF Federal 1H.
If you have any questions, feel free to call or email me.

Thank you,

Barbara Lydick

Compliance Officer A
NMOCD

575-703-4641
Barbara.lydick@state.nm.us



mailto:Barbara.lydick@state.nm.us

